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Equality Tender Evaluation Form
The Public Sector Equality Duty (PSED) requires all public sector organisations to address Equality through procurement. This proforma provides tender evaluation panels a scoring system for compliance with the PSED. This form is not for Pre Qualification Questionnaires, but for submitted tenders on the Restricted Procedure or for tenders submitted on the Open Procedure, where:

· The service primarily public facing and based on direct customer contact. 

· All contracts for goods and services with an annual value of £1m or above. 

Summary scores
	Assessment
	Score
	Providers
	Score % 

	Compliance with significant added value
	100%
	 
	

	Compliance with partial added value
	75%
	
	

	Compliance with PSED
	50%
	
	

	Partial compliance with minor reservations
	40%
	
	

	Partial compliance but conflict in detail
	25%
	
	

	Non-compliance
	0%
	
	


 The table below provides prompts for panellists when considering whether the provider has shown evidence of meeting the PSED
	Equality Duty Criteria
	Score
	Comments (notes in red are prompts and need to be removed and scored where relevant)

	Preventing discrimination
	
	Does the provider have provision to train staff in Equality? 

Does the provider have a system to report incidents of bullying, prejudice or hate crimes?
Does the provider’s information use inclusive imagery?

Does the provider show how their policies and services would provide an inclusive offer, which takes cultural, linguistic and physical access issues into account?
Does the provider have an adequate Equality policy in place (this only applies for the Open Procedure)?

Does the provider have any cases of discrimination that it has lost? If so what have been the outcomes and lessons learnt?

	Advancing equality of opportunity
	
	Does the provider monitor staff and users of services by protected characteristics?
Does the provider show how they would put in place programmes to address inequality? 

Does the provider understand the way different sections of the local population access the service?

	Fostering good relations
	
	Does the provider show how they would bring people from different backgrounds together?  
Does the provider show how they would manage community tensions or complaints about whether they are providing a fair service?

Does the provider show how they would take local views into account and engage with ‘hard to reach’ groups?

	Total of assessment
	
	

	Average % of each
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